SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

Meeting of Health & Wellbeing Board

Date: Tuesday, 9th February, 2016
Place: Darwin Room - Tickfield

Present: Councillor Moyies (Chair)

Councillors Evans, Betson, Lamb, Willis,

Ms A Semmence, Mr R Tinlin, Mr S Leftley, Mr J Cooke, Ms

A Atherton, Ms M Craig, Ms S Hardy, Dr Chaturvedi, *Mr M McCann

and Mr N Leitch (Co-opted Members)

*Substitute in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 31.

In Attendance: Councillor Salter (observer – Chairman of People Scrutiny

Committee),

Mr R Walters and R Harris

Start/End Time: 5.00 - 6.15 pm

631 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Ms S Morris (substitute: Mr M McCann).

632 Declarations of Interest

Councillor Salter – Agenda Item 6 (Success Regime Presentation) - Non-pecuniary interest - husband is Business Unit Director at Southend Hospital for surgical services including oral surgery - urology;

633 Public Questions

There were no questions from the public at this meeting.

634 Minutes of the Meeting held on 2nd December 2015

Resolved:-

That the Minutes of the Meeting held on 2nd December 2015 be confirmed as a correct record and signed.

635 Preparation of Plan for Better Care Fund (BCF) 2016/17, Status Update

The Board received a report from the BCF Project Manager which outlined the Better Care Fund requirements and planning process for 2016/17.

Resolved:

That the report be noted.

636 Success Regime Verbal Briefing

The Board received a PowerPoint presentation from the Programme Director, NHS England, which provided a summary and progress update on the Mid and South Essex Success Regime.

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by the Programme Director. The Board was advised that a detailed Success Regime Implementation Plan would be completed by the end of February 2016, which will set out the key milestones, timescales and requirements to implement the Success Regime by April 2017. The Board requested a written briefing on the final version of the Implementation Plan, prior to its publication on 1st March 2016.

The Board was reminded that a joint Health & Wellbeing Board between Southend, Essex and Thurrock was taking place on 10th February 2016 to discuss the Success Regime.

Resolved:

- 1. That the Success Regime progress update be noted.
- 2. That the Success Regime Implementation Plan and a written briefing be circulated to Board members for consideration, prior to its publication in the public domain on 1st March 2016.

Annual Reports of the Local Safeguarding Children Board and Adults Board

The Board considered a report from the LSCB and SAB Independent Chair which provided the annual assessment of safeguarding children and adults in Southend.

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by the Independent Chair. In response to a specific question regarding the Government's Prevent Agenda the Board was provided assurances that a significant amount of work was taking place in this area, which included Prevent training for all schools. The Independent Chair agreed to include more details about Prevent in the annual assessment.

The Chief Executive, SBC, drew attention to a Strategic Group which had been set up to bring together the Chairs of the respective Boards (Health, Community Safety and safeguarding) to discuss cross-cutting issues and ensure each Board was addressing their respective areas.

Resolved:

That the report be noted.

638 Public Health Annual Report

The Board considered a report which presented the 2015 Annual Report of the Director of Public Health.

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by the Director of Public Health.

The Board discussed the causal links between obesity and the proliferation of takeaway outlets and the impact of climate change on the health of residents in the borough. In respect to childhood obesity the Board agreed to set-up a Task and Finish Group, consisting of a number of Board members and relevant officers, to develop the options to reduce childhood obesity and report back to the Board within 3 months on its findings and proposals/recommendations.

Resolved:

- 1. That the content and recommendations of the 2015 Annual Report of the Director of Public Health be noted.
- 2. That a Childhood Obesity Task & Finish Group be established and a report on its findings and recommendations be provided to the Board within three months.

639 Transforming Care Partnership Draft Plan

The Board considered a report of the Corporate Director for People which presented the draft plan of the Pan Essex Transforming Care Partnership.

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by officers. The Board noted that the final version of the plan will need to be submitted by early April 2016, before the next meeting of the Board, and therefore delegated authority was being sought.

Resolved:

That authority to approve and sign-off the final version of the Transforming Care Partnership plan be delegated to the Health & Wellbeing Board Chair and Vice-Chair.

640 Mental Health Discussion Summary December 2015

The Board considered a report from the Health & Wellbeing Partnership Advisor which provided a summary of the discussions that the Board had in December 2015 regarding mental health in the borough.

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by officers. In response to a specific question regarding dual diagnosis the Partnership Advisor would revise the action plan to include dual diagnosis.

Resolved:

- 1. That the summary of the discussion regarding mental health in the borough, be noted.
- 2. That the action plan, subject to the addition of dual diagnosis, be endorsed.

Broad Impact Goals Performance Indicators Report

The Board considered a report from the Health & Wellbeing Partnership Advisor which provided an overview of the progress made against the Health & Wellbeing Strategy performance indicators and Broad Impact Goals.

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by the Partnership Advisor. In response to a specific question regarding NEETS the Board was informed that a targeted 'Skills Strategy' was being developed alongside a package of support for NEETs.

The Board expressed concerns regarding the performance target for the number of small and medium sized enterprises supported in Southend, which looked likely to miss the end of year target.

Resolved:

That the Health and Wellbeing Strategy performance indicator and Broad Impact Goals progress report be noted.

642 HWB Forward Plan

The Board considered the Forward Plan of Board activity for the period January to May 2016.

Resolved:

That the Forward Plan of Board activity be noted.